Tricia Simmons

From: clong@cityofliverpooltexas.com

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2023 9:56 AM

To: Engineer-Interlocals

Cc: 'Ric Bogue'

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Work order - Culverts set at 2302 2nd Street

Good morning, Mayor Bogue would like to turn in the following work order.
Culvert placement information

e Location: 2302 2™ Street (actual location of placement is on CR 171 side, it’s a corner lot) On the WEST side of
the existing driveway.

e David LeBlank Phone: 979-549-4400

e 7 Culverts. The resident has 7 culverts, says that if all 7 cannot be used, please place at least 4

e 24" Culverts

Culverts are on site already and address and placement is marked.

If you need more information, please feel free to contact me.
Thank you.

Catherine Long, CCClII
Certified Court Clerk, Level Il
City Secretary

City of Liverpool

Municipal Court

Phone: 281-581-2342

Fax: 281-581-2071
www.cityofliverpooltexas.com

ATTENTION PUBLIC OFFICIALS!

A "Reply to All" of this e-mail could lead to violations of the Texas Open Meetings Act, Please reply only to the sender.
This information, and any communication between any person and a city official, may be subject to the Public
Information Act and subject to inspection by the public.

--CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE--
Information in this communication is confidential and is intend
addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confi
law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby noti
distribute, or duplicate the information contained herein, and t
prohibited. If you have received this information in error, plea




Tricia Simmons

From: clong@cityofliverpooltexas.com |
Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 4:17 PM

To: Engineer-Interlocals

Cc: 'Ric Bogue'

Subject: [EXTERNAL] work order - place culvert at 9309 Avenue C

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon, Mayor Bogue would like to turn in the following work order.

Location: 9309 Avenue C
Name/phone: James Madsen/281-489-4241
No of culverts: 1

Dia. Of culvert: 24"

Address and location of culverts should be marked.

Thank you

Catherine Long, CCClII
Certified Court Clerk, Level I _
City Secretary |
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
Information in this communication is confidential and is intended only for the use of the mdlvd
addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidentia
law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notifie
distribute, or duplicate the information contained herein, and th
prohibited. If you have received this information in error, please

ual or entityto which it is

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resource
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-m

1



Tricia Simmons

From: clong@cityofliverpooltexas.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 4:46 PM

To: Engineer-Interlocals

Cc: 'Ric Bogue'

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Work order - fill in pot holes on St. Phillips

Good afternoon, Mayor Bogue would like to turn in the following work order.
Fill in potholes on St. Phillips street from Calhoun (CR 171) to railroad tracks.
Thank you.

Catherine Long, CCClI
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

Information in this communication is confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or exempt from disclosure under applicable

law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you are not authorized to read, review,
distribute, or duplicate the information contained herein, and that any disclosure, distribution, or duplication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this information in error, please notify the sender immediately at the above address.

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resources owned by Brazoria County and is subject to the
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-mail created or received through the Co:yvﬂimputer
system by any County employee or official may be considered a public record, subject to puléﬁ% inspection under the
laws of the State of Texas. L




Tricia Simmons

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

From: Laura Tyner

Laura Tyner <ltyner@richwoodtx.gov>

Friday, December 15, 2023 10:48 AM
Engineer-Interlocals

Paula Jacobsen

[EXTERNAL] FW: 602 Oyster Creek Dr, Richwood

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2023 10:20 AM

To: Engineer-Interlocals@brazoria-county.com
Cc: Paula Jacobsen <pjacobsen@richwoodtx.gov>
Subject: 602 Oyster Creek Dr, Richwood

Good Morning,

Please put on the agenda to set culverts.

602 Oyster Creek Dr, Richwood Tx 77531

18 inch diameter culverts
10 culverts

Stephen Vasek
979-418-3312

" Culverts will not be on the Oyster Creek side of the street. They will be on the Pin Oak side.

Thank you,

Lowva Tyrer

Accounting Associate and Permitting Coordinator

The City of Richwood

1800 Brazosport Blvd N
Richwood, Tx 77531

Email: ltyner@richwoodtx.gov
Phone: 979-265-2082

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resou
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E
system by any County employee or official may be considered

laws of the State of Texas.




CULVERT REQUEST FORM

Date 12/11/23

*

Property Owner Name: James and Rebecca French

Address where culverts are to be set: 647 Thunder Road

ConBel amher 713-248-5094 or 409-351-2476

Fmail Address: Mike@skyline-pe.com

6 - 4 foot RCP
Number of 4 culverts requested:

Fill material ordered and prepaid for at: __Skyline has arranged for Select F il

WW Skyline Engineering ~ 12/11/23

**Owner/ Applicant is responsible for purchase of reinforced concrete culverts and fill
material **

OFFICE USE ONLY:
Date given to FPM: / 7,2 ’/, / i Z 5

4
Size required: éf,? - Clean out port needed? /42

Date culverts set on property: == 7

Is the area marked? /% o flae é Aé c 7//{ 75

Date request sent to county: 12|27

1304 Monument Dr. Surfside, TX 77541 * (979)233-




Tricia Simmons

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Hi Ms. Simmons,

Lindsay Koskiniemi <citymanager@sweenytx.gov>

Tuesday, January 2, 2024 3:17 PM

Tricia Simmons; Engineer-Interlocals

Jason McCaffety; jrichers@windstream.net; Terrance Bell; Kaydi Smith
[EXTERNAL] Interlocal Agreement Request - City of Sweeny

FW: [EXTERNAL] RE: McKinney St. and Ocean Ave. drainage project

Follow up
Flagged

| am reaching out to you today to request an interlocal agreement for the provision of labor and materials for the
replacement of a drainage culvert at McKinney Street and Old Ocean Street in Sweeny, TX.

Mr. McCaffety provided a quote for buying the pipe through Brazoria County at a cost of $39.50/LF for a total of

$4,740.00

In addition, Mr. Richers, President of the West Brazoria County Drainage District #11 volunteered to have a tree stump
in conflict of the ditch and several underground utilities removed.

Both Mr. Richers and Mr. Caffety are copied.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Thank you,

Lindsay Koskiniemi, CGFO, CPM, MPA, MSA

City Manager

Office 979-548-3321

Sweeny City Hall | 102 W. Ashley Wilson Rd. | Sweeny, TX 77480

This message has been prepared or disseminated using resourc
County's policies on the use of County provided technology. E-
system by any County employee or official may be considered

laws of the State of Texas.




Village of Jones Creek

7207 Stephen F Austin Rd.

Jones Creek, TX 77541
979-233-2700

c.cityhall@coastal-link.net

Brazoria County Request Form

Inspection Type: Placement of culverts Request Date 12/28/2023
Jones Creek Permit #

Permit# 2024-015 City Contact Information

Lauren Grayson - City Secretary
Tiffany Lewis — Utilities
Inspection Address
Seth and Katie Miles 214 Primrose
Jones Creek, TX 77541
Phone # 979-313-9851
COMMENTS:

Home Owner’s name is Seth and Katie Miles; they want to widen the existing driveway. They want to
add a total of 3 culverts; one (18in x 4ft.) culvert to the left side of existing driveway, and add two (18in x
4 ft.) to the right side of the existing drive.

If home owner cannot be reached about questions or concerns regarding this request, please contact
City Hall at the phone number above.

Qe g | e

Village of Jones Creek Permit Department

I have included a site sketch for visual reference.
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